To: Shakil Ahmad Kayani/Person/World Bank@WorldBank,
Cc:
Bcc:
Fw: BD GEFSEC ID 5210 Cameroon: Sustainable Farming and Critical Habitat Conservation to Achieve
Subject: Biodiversity Mainstreaming and Protected Areas Management Effectiveness in Western Cameroon
SUFACHAC
85843 GEFNR
From: Charlotte Gobin/Person/World Bank - Thursday 02/28/2013 01:49 PM

From: Adamou Bouhari <Adamou.Bouhari@unep.org>

To: gcoordination@thegef.org

Cc: Adamou Bouhari <Adamou.Bouhari@unep.org>, cgobin@thegef.org, nphan@thegef.org, UNEP
GEF <unepgef@unep.org>

Date: 02/28/2013 01:36 PM

Subject: Re: BD GEFSEC ID 5210 Cameroon: Sustainable Farming and Critical Habitat Conservation to

Achieve Biodiversity Mainstreaming and Protected Areas Management Effectiveness in Western
Cameroon SUFACHAC

Dear colleagues

As requested, please find attached the submission indicated in the subject. The document has been
reviewed as advised.

Please also note that a PPG amount is requested according to the table bellow and as indicated in the
submited OFP Letter of Endorsement.

Best regards

Adamou

E. Project Preparation Grant (PPG)

Please check on the appropriate box for PPG as needed for the project according to the GEF
Project Grant

Amount Agency Total
Requested Fee for PPG(S)
($) PPG ($)

‘ No PPG required

(up to) $50k for projects up to and
including $1 million

v (up to) $100k for projects up to 73,059 6,941 80,000
and including $3 million

(up to) $150k for projects up to
and including $6 million

(up to) $200k for projects up to




and including $10 million

(up to) $S300k for projects above
$10 million

----- Skayani@thegef.org wrote: -----

To: UNEP <unepgef@unep.org>

From: gcoordination@thegef.org

Sent by: Skayani@thegef.org

Date: 02/27/2013 07:57PM

Cc: Adamou.Bouhari@unep.org, cgobin@thegef.org, nphan@thegef.org

Subject: BD GEFSEC ID 5210 Cameroon: Sustainable Farming and Critical Habitat Conservation to
Achieve Biodiversity Mainstreaming and Protected Areas Management Effectiveness in Western
Cameroon SUFACHAC

Dear Colleagues:
Would you please use the MSPt template and re submit. Thanks.

(See attached file: 02-11-13 PIF Document revised Final.pdf)

[attachment "02-11-13 PIF Document revised Final.pdf' removed by Adamou Bouhari/UNEP/NBO/UNQO]

ef .

00909_PIF_Bakossi Banyang Mbo Final_28.2.2013.doc 00909_PIF_Bakossi Banyan_g Mbo Final_28.2-2013.pdf

To: Shakil Ahmad Kayani



